THE BHARAT SCOUTS & GUIDES

National Headquarters

Phones: 91-11-23370724, 23378667, 23378702, Fax: +91-11-23370126

Gram: FLEURDELIS, New Delhi-110 002 E-mail: info@bsgindia.org, Website: www.bsgindia.org

President

: SHRI ASHOK GEHLOT, FORMER CHIEF MINISTER OF RAJASTHAN STATE

Chief National Commissioner: SHRI B.I. NAGARALE, IAS (Retd.)

Ref. No. B.S.G./N.H.Q./ D-3-12/4694/2015-16

Dated:

16/02/2016

To All the Members of the Community Development Committee The Bharat Scouts & Guides

SUB.:- Minutes of the Meeting of Community Development Committee held on 16th February, 2016 at the Bharat Scouts & Guides, National Headquarters, New Delhi.

Dear Sir/Madam,

A Meeting of the Community Development Committee of the Bharat Scouts & Guides was held at the National Headquarters, Lakshmi Mazumdar Bhawan, 16, M. G. Marg, I. P. Estate, New Delhi-110002 on Tuesday, 16th February, 2016 at 11.00 A. M. A copy of the Minutes of the same is enclosed for your kind perusal.

The Committee also felt the absence of many of its members, may be due to their preoccupation.

The Chairman of the Committee is welcoming suggestions from all the members on the minutes.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking you,

Director

Encl.:- As above.

Copy submitted to the Hon'ble Chief National Commissioner, Bharat Scouts & Guides for his kind information.

C. c. to :- Shri N. A. Khan, Vice-President, BS&G and Chairman, Think Tank for kind information and necessary action.

DIR/AS-I/16 Feb. 2016

Creating

Judia

THE BHARAT SCOUTS & GUIDES, NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, LAKSHMI MAZUMDAR BHAWAN, 16, M. G. MARG, I. P. ESTATE, NEW DELHI – 110002

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

The Minutes of the Meeting of Community Development Committee held at the Bharat Scouts & Guides, National Headquarters, New Delhi on 16th February, 2016 at 11.00 A. M. under the Chairmanship of Shri Dinkar Burathoki, State Chief Commissioner, Himachal Pradesh State Bharat Scouts & Guides.

Following members were present:-

- 1. Shri Dinkar Burathoki, State Chief Commissioner, Himachal Pradesh Chairman
- 2. Prof. Dr. Rajendra Singh, Madhya Pradesh Member
- 3. Dr. Reena Rajput, Madhya Pradesh Member
- 4. Smt. Sonali Sharma, STC (G), Northern Railway Member
- 5. Shri K. Sukumara, Director, BS&G, NHQ Special Invitee
- 6. Shri Krishnaswamy R., Joint Director (S), BS&G, NHQ Special Invitee
- 7. Ms. Suman Lata Arora, Joint Director (G), BS&G, NHQ Special Invitee
- 8. Mrs. Surekha Shrivastava, Joint Director (SS) I/c, BS&G Special Invitee
- 9. Shri Amar Bahadur Chettri, Dy. Director (BP), BS&G, NHQ Special Invitee
- 10. Shri Arup Sarkar, Assistant Director, N. Region, BS&G Special Invitee
- 11. Ms. Chhavi Goyal, WAGGGS Coordinator, BS&G, NHQ Special Invitee

The Meeting started with Scout/Guide Prayer.

Mr. R. K. Kaushik, Dy. Director of Scouts (Project) gave warm welcome to the Chairman and other members of the Committee. Mr. K. Sukumara presented Bouquet to the Chairman . Mr. Krishnaswamy, Ms. Suman Lata Arora, JDG and Ms. Surekha Shriwastava welcomed the members with Rose Buds.

The Apology of Mrs. Uma Devi and Mrs. Puspanjali Mohapatra were informed to the committee by the convenor.

The chairman asked the convenor to go through the agenda.

Agenda No. 1

Confirmation of the Minutes of the last Meeting of Community Development Sub-Committee held at the Bharat Scouts & Guides, National Headquarters, New Delhi on 16th June, 2014.

The Minutes of the last meeting was accepted as proposed by Mrs. Reena Rajput and seconded by Dr. Rajendra Singh.

Agenda No. 2 Action Taken Report.

The Action Taken Report was discussed and adopted as proposed by Dr. Rajendra Singh and seconded by Dr. Reena Rajput.

Agenda No. 3

Update on P.M Shield and Upa-Rashtrapati Award Competition.

The Committee Members were informed that the judgement of both the competition are finalized and will be announced very soon.

The committee also suggested that the syllabus of both the competitions to be revised and simplified as per today's need. Dr. Rajendra Singh assured to submit his suggestion within a week and both the Dy. Director (Projects) are hereby requested to revise the syllabus and submit the same to the Chief National Commissioner for implementation.

The appreciation certificate should be sent to head of the institution.

Agenda No. 4

Innovative ways to promote C. D. Programme and ensure regular participation of Scouts/Guides/Rovers/Rangers at each level.

- 1. Collective programmes to be encouraged at all levels.
- 2. State level competitions based on PMSC and URAC to be started by the states
- 3. Appreciation and the recognition to be done in a proper time and proper place.
- Disaster Management, Rescue, First-Aid, Hospital Services, Sanitation Programme to be highlighted and proper training to be provided to the Scouts/Guides/Rovers/Rangers.
- 5. Social networking to be utilized for marketing and visibility.
- WOSM and WAGGGS projects to be highlighted and artist within the organisation to be selected to make clips or documentary film on different topics for the motivation, visibility and marketing of organisation.
- 7. Vision 2024 should be highlighted at state level and workshop to be conducted by the states to have their strategic Plan.
- 8. Special badges to be provided proper place in the uniform.

9. Special project to be initiated in the country under the banner of Bharat Scouts & Guides by collecting views and ideas from the states and professionals.

Agenda No. 5 WAGGGS and WOSM Projects.

Mr. Krishnaswamy R., Joint Director (S) and Ms. Chhavi Goyal, WAGGGS Coordinator highlighted the world projects which have been taken by Bharat Scouts & Guides duly financed by WOSM/WAGGGS. The committee appreciated the work and Ms. Sonali Sharma suggested to involve the artist and Journalist for the promotion of the projects. Mr. R. K. Kaushik suggested to invite artist within the organisation for making of clips on different projects and documentary film. The Chairman appreciated both the ideas.

Agenda No. 6 Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

- 1. It was suggested that Dr. Rajendra Singh may be invited as a special invitee for his vast experience in the finance resource or fund raising committees.
- 2. The Vision 2024 was highlighted to all the members and the chairman suggested motivating the states to highlight the same in their meeting also.
- 3. All the projects should be projected in all events and courses for the knowledge and motivation of the participants.
- 4. More visibility should be assured by the concerned leaders of the events and activities.

Mr. Dinkar Burathoki, Chairman thanked all the committee members for their cooperation and valuable suggestions to make the purpose of the committee fruitful.

Mrs. Surekha Shrivastava, Incharge, Joint Director (SS) proposed a vote of thanks to the chair and members too.

CHAIRMAN